
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager 

DATE: October 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
Vendor Payments in FY 2024 between $10,000 and $25,000   

  

Background: 

Pursuant to Ordinance 2020-02, attached is a listing of all transactions in FY 2024 YTD between 

$10,000 to $25,000 approved by Town Manager as provided under the ordinance. The listing 

below does not include payments under contracts or that have been previously approved by Council. 

 

Vendor Total Spending 

The Valiant Management Team LLC $23,700.00 

FPL  $18,934.36 

Amazon $17,017.38 

Anago Cleaning Systems $16,115.00 

Ferguson $15,131.28 

Vulcan Inc. $14,983.00 

Debris Dog Inc $13,300.00 

The Hartford $12,074.30 

Kelly Tractor Company $11,787.94 

Humana $11,641.87 

Comcast $11,073.20 

Dobbs Equipment, LLC $10,906.12 

 

 



 

*break down of Amazon purchases below: 

 

Recommendations:  

Receive and file. 


